Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:03 PM

To: Heim, Kimber

Cc: Snider, Carly; Durant, Allison; Polt, Tricia
Subject: FW: Warrants Dated 10/16, 10/17, & 10/18
Attachments: 10-18-23 Warrants.pdf

Hi Kimber,

The PDF includes the 50K warrant for Wilsons (so should be in soon). Thanks.

Can you let me know if you have a status for the interest on 110412 that Justine asked about? | have not seen it come
through yet. Thanks!

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030
740.323.5427

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Schaible, KC <KC.Schaible@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 12:46 PM

To: DOT DistrictWarrants <DOT.DistrictWarrants@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Warrants Dated 10/16, 10/17, & 10/18

Good Afternoon,
The attached warrants have been taken to the mailroom for pick up.

Thanks,

KC Schaible

Program Administrator 2
Pronouns: He/Him/His
ODOT Division of Finance
1980 W. Broad St
Columbus, Ohio 43223
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